
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 31, 2020 11:33 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: James Stott; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Liaison; Jim Harris
Subject: RE: Final Web text - COVID-19 contracts

Hold off and ignore this version – minor tweak coming

From: Bryan Blom
Sent: July 31, 2020 11:26 AM
To: James Fitzmorris james.fitz-morris@canada.caCc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jim Harris
<Jim.Harris@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Final Web text - COVID-19 contracts

Hi James,

Attached is the final, clean version of the text that will be posted today (pending final disaster check, and last-minute
numbers check). I will let you know when web coding is done.

Thanks,

Bryan Blom

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnements
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada - Gouvernement du Canada
Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-5930 / Tél. cell. : 819-576-3396

Director, Procurement Communications
Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada
Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cel: 819-576-3396
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